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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICf COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF SEATTLE 

AT SEATILE 

00 11 

JASMINE MARIE WELLS and 
12 BRIAN WALTON, 

l3 Plaintiffs, 
v 

14 

THE CITY OF SEA TILE, 
15 a mumclpal corporatIOn; 

JOHN DOE, In hIS capacIty as a 
16 pohce offIcer for the CIty of Seattle, 

and as an Inchvldual, and 
17 RICHARD ROE, In hIS capacIty as a 

police offIcer for the CIty of Seattle, 
18 and as an mchvldual, 

19 Defendants 

20 

21 

22 I. 

CV02 
No 

0601P 
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES 

JURy DEMANDED 

ORIGINAL 

INTRODUCTION 

23 ThIS IS a clYII actIOn seekmg damages agamst the above·named defendants. The cIvIl claIms mclude 

cornmon law tort causes of actIOn, statutory causes of actIOn, and offenses commItted under color of law 
24 

resultmg In a depnvatlOn of nghts secured by the ConstItutIOn and laws of the Umted States of Amenca 

25 
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II. JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

2 2 1 ThIS Court has personal and subject matter Junsd!ctlOn over plaIntIff's federal cIvIl nghts 

claIms under Title 42, Umted States Code, §1983, and TItle 28, Umted States Code, §§133l and 
3 

1343(a)(3) 
4 

2 2 ThIS court has pendent Junsdlctlon over plaIntIff's state law claIms and over defendants as to 
5 

saId claIms, pursuant to TItle 28, Umted States Code, §1367 (JudICIal Improvements Act of 1990), Publlc 

6 Law No 101-650, 104 Stat 5089 (1990) 

7 
23 The acts and onusslOns complaIned of hereIn occurred In KIng County, WashIngton, and the 

8 defendants are resIdents and cItizens of the State of WashIngton 

9 
24 PlaIntIffs are resIdents and cItizens of the state of Alaska. 

10 

2 5 Venue In thIS Court IS proper pursuant to TItle 38, Umted States Code, § 139l 
11 

12 

13 III. PARTIES 

3 1 Plamtlffs Jasnune Mane Wells and Bnan Walton are cItizens of the Umted States and cItizens 

14 and reSidents of the state of Alaska. 

15 
3 2 Defendant CIty of Seattle IS a mUnIcipal corporatIOn organIzed under the laws of the State of 

16 Washmgton Defendant City of Seattle IS sued directly under 42 U.S.C. §1983 for the unconstItutIOnal act, 

17 pollcles and practices and under the doctnne of respondeat superIOr as to the state law causes of actIOn 

18 3 3 Defendant City of Seattle Includes, as one of ItS agencies, the Seattle Pollce Department. 

19 
3.4 At all tImes matenal to thiS complaInt, pollce offIcer defendants John Doe and Richard Roe, 

20 whose Identities are not known, were employed by defendant CIty of Seattle with other unknown officers 

21 At all times matenal to thiS complaInt, defendants John Doe and Richard Roe were agents and employees of 

22 defendant City of Seattle and were acting WIthIn the scope of theIr employment With the City of Seattle, 

23 

24 

25 

26 

under color of the laws of the State of WashIngton 

3.5 Defendants John Doe and Richard Roe are sued In their IndIVidual capacIty and offICial 

capacity as agents and/or employees of defendant City of Seattle. 

/ / 
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1 IV. FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

2 4 1 Plamllffs on November 27,2000 flew to Seattle to engage m Chnstmas shoppmg and other 

reasons unrelated to the World Trade Orgamzallon (WTO) conference annIversary demonstratlOns Pnor to, 
3 

and at the lime of their amval m Seattle, plamllffs were unaware the WTO annIversary demonstratIOns were 

4 occumng. Plamllffs stayed m a motel away from downtown Seattle and did not come mto the downtown 

5 area unlll the afternoon of November 30, 2000 

6 4.2 On November 30, 2000 plamllffs traveled by public transportation through the bus tunnel to 

7 the Westlake Mall at approximately 4 30 m the afternoon. They went mto the Westlake Mall and shopped for 

several hours, never ventunng outside until later that evenIng, when they eXited the Mall to go across Fifth 
8 

Avenue to Nordstrom's department store to shop. After shoppmg at Nordstrom's, they returned to the 

9 Westlake Mall unlll the Mall closed at 9 00 p.m. 

10 
43 At that lime upon exltmg the Mall, they saw what appeared to be a parade and lots of people 

11 m the street They thought It was festive and walked to a coffee shop nearby and had coffee watchmg what 

12 was occumng on the street At approximately 9 30 P m. they left the coffee shop Upon eXiting the 

commercial establishment, they saw large numbers of police officers north of them on Fourth Avenue, to the 
13 

east of where they had eXited and to the south. As they walked on Fourth Avenue, they realized that large 

14 numbers of police officers were gettmg off of buses and began slarnrmng their batons Into their body armor 

15 
44 All of the police officers were closing In on the people caught In the middle and no one was 

16 allowed to eXit the corralling that was occumng, although police were now, on loud speakers, telling the 

17 people to disperse, while they were making It ImpOSSible for the people to disperse 

18 4.5 On November 30, 2000, defendant City sent officers of the Seattle police department, 

19 dressed In not gear, to the Westlake Plaza area of Seattle The officers were directed to arrest CIVilians In the 

Westlake Plaza area and did so Without regard to whether they were demonstrators or mnocent people 
20 

21 
4.6 As plaintiff Jasmine Mane Wells was walking on Fourth Avenue to find a mUSIC club, 

defendant John Doe seized and handcuffed her and took her Into custody Plalnllff Bnan Walton was 
22 

arrested and handcuffed by defendant Richard Roe, who took him Into custody at the same time 

23 

24 

25 

26 

4.7 Plaintiffs were transported to the King County Jail and Impnsoned there. Plaintiffs were 

released from the Jail the next day only after they were able to post a bond. 

4 8 Although lacking probable cause, the defendants charged plamllffs With the cnmlnal offenses 

of Pedestnan Interference m VIOlatIOn of RCW 12A.12.015 and Failure to Disperse In vlOlatlOn of RCW 
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12A 12020 These charges remamed m force jeopardlzmg plamtIffs' freedom untIl they were resolved m 

2 plamtIffs' favor on February 27, 2001 

3 4.9 Defendant CIlY of Seattle failed to properly supervIse defendants John Doe and RIchard Roe 

4 
4 10 Defendant CIty of Seattle failed to tram defendants John Doe and RIchard Roe not to arrest 

5 and detam mdlvlduals without probable cause 

6 
4 11 As a result of the acts and omISSIons of defendants, plamtlff Jasmme MarIe Wells suffered 

7 personal mjunes including, but not 1aruted to, loss of lIberty, pain and suffenng, emotIOnal dlstress, fear and 

8 other consequentIal damages. 

9 4 12 As a result of the acts and OITI1SSlOnS of defendants, plamtIff Bnan Walton suffered personal 

10 Injunes mcludmg, but not hmlted to, loss of hberty, emotIOnal dlstress, fear and other consequential 

11 

12 

13 

damages 

4 13 Plamtlffs hereby waIve the physlclan's-patlent pnvilege ONLY to the extent reqUIred by 

RCW 5.60 060, as lImited by the plamtlffs' constItutIOnal nghts of pnvacy, contractual nghts of pnvacy, 

and the ethIcal oblIgatIOns of physIcIans and attorneys not to engage m ex-parte contact between the treatmg 

14 phYSICIans and the patIents' legal adverSarIes 

15 
4 14 Regardmg theIr state law chums, plamtIffs have compiled wIth the applIcable non-claIm 

16 reqUIrements of RCW 4 96 020 

17 

18 

19 

V. FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION: 
VIOLATION OF THE FOURTH AMENDMENT 

PROHIBITION AGAINST UNREASONABLE SEIZURES 
5 1 PlaIntIffs hereby Incorporate and re-allege as If fully set forth herem each and every allegatIOn 

20 of paragraphs 4.1 through 4 12. 

21 
5.2 The acts and OITI1SSlOnS of defendants herem were perfonned under color of state law, custom 

22 or usage 

23 53 Jasmme MarIe Wells and Bnan Walton were seIzed, for purposes of the Fourth Amendment 

24 to the Umted States ConstItutIon, by t1!e acts and OITI1SSlOnS of defendants set forth herem 

25 54 Jasmine Mane Wells and Bnan Walton had a federally-protected nght, under the Fourth 

26 Amendment, not to be subjected to an unreasonable seIzure. 
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5 5 The acts and OITIlSSlOnS of defendants herem proXImately caused the deprivallOn of the Fourth 

2 Amendment nghts of Jasrrune Mane Wells and Bnan Walton 

3 5.6 As a proximate result of the acts and omiSSIOns of defendants and depnvatlon of plamtlff's 

4 Fourth Amendment nghts, plamtlffs suffered personal mJunes as set forth herem above 

5 
VI. SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION: 

6 ARREST WITHOUT PROBABLE CAUSE 
IN VIOLATION OF THE FORTH AMENDMENT 

7 6 1 Plamtlffs hereby mcorporate and re-allege as If fully set forth herem each and every allegatIOn 

8 of paragraphs 4 1 through 4.12 

9 6.2 The acts and orrusslOns of defendants herem were performed under color of state law, custom 

10 or usage. 

11 6.3 Jasmme Mane Wells and Bnan Walton were arrested, for purposes of the Fourth 

12 Amendment, when they were seized, handcuffed and taken mto custody 

13 64 Jasrrune Mane Wells and Bnan Walton had a federally-protected nght, under the Fourth 

14 Amendment, not to be arrested by defendants Without probable cause. 

15 65 The defendants lacked probable cause to arrest Jasmme Mane Wells and Bnan Walton 

16 
6.6 The acts and orrusslons of defendants herem, and each of them, proximately caused the 

17 depnvatlon of Jasrrune Mane Wells and Bnan Walton's Fourth Amendment nghts. 

18 
6 7 As a proximate result of the acts and orrusslOns of defendants and depnvatlOn of her Fourth 

19 Amendment nghts, plamtiffs Jasrrune Mane Wells and Bnan Walton suffered personal mJunes as set forth 

20 herem above 

21 

22 
VII. THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION: 

VIOLATION OF THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT 
DUE PROCESS CLAUSE 

23 7.1 Plamllffs hereby mcorporate and re-allege as If fully set forth herem each and every aile gallon 

24 of paragraphs 4 1 through 4.12. 

25 7.2 The acts and orrusslOns of defendants herem were performed under color of state law, custom 

26 or usage 
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7.3 Jasmme Mane Wells had federally-protected nghts under the Due Process Clause of the 

2 Fourteenth Amendment to the Umted States ConstJtutlOn to remam m a public place of her chOice and the 

nght to move from one place to another, m order to shop and VISit commercial busmesses m downtown 
3 

Seattle. 
4 

7.4 The acts and OITllSSlOnS of defendants herem proximately caused the depnvatJon of plamtJffs' 
5 

Fourteenth Amendment nghts. 
6 

7.5 As a proximate result of the acts and omissions of defendants and depnvatlOn of their 
7 

Fourteenth Amendment nghts, plamtJffs JasITllne Mane Wells and Bnan Walton suffered personal mJunes as 

8 set forth herem above 

9 

10 

11 

VIII. FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION: 
VIOLATION OF THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT 

RIGHT TO PERSONAL SECURITY 

8.1 PlamtJffs hereby mcorporate and re-allege as If fully set forth herem each and every allegatJon 

12 of paragraphs 4.1 through 4 12 

13 
82 

14 or usage 

The acts and OITllSSlOnS of defendants herem were performed under color of state law, custom 

15 
8.3 JasITllne Mane Wells and Bnan Walton had a federally-protected nght, under the Fourteenth 

16 Amendment to the Umted States ConstJtutJon, to personal secunty 

17 
8 4 The acts and OITllSSlOnS of defendants herem proximately caused the depnvatJon of plamtJffs' 

18 Fourteenth Amendment nghts. 

19 
8.5 As a proximate result of the acts and omiSSIOns of defendants and depnvatlOn of their 

20 Fourteenth Amendment nghts, plamtJffs JasITllne Mane Wells and Bnan Walton suffered personal mJunes as 

21 set forth herem above 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

IX. FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION: 
MUNICIPAL LIABILITY OF THE CITY OF SEATTLE 

9 1 PlamtJffs hereby mcorporate and re-allege as If fully set forth herem each and every allegatJon 

of paragraphs 4.1 through 4 12 

9 2 At all times matenal to thiS compliant, defendant City of Seattle, by and through ItS 

pohcymakmg offiCials had m effect certam expliCit and de facto poliCies, practices and customs which were 
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applied to the treatment of civilians m downtown Seattle dunng the WTO anmversary meetmgs, mcludmg 

2 the arrest and detentIOn of mnocent cIvilians at Westlake Plaza area such as plamtlffs Jasrrune Mane Wells 

and Bnan Walton 
3 

4 93 For purposes of the mCldent descnbed herem, It was the policy, custom and practice of the 

Clly of Seattle to arrest and detam the plamtlffs Without probable cause m VIOlatIOn of their Fourth and 
5 

Fourteenth Amendment nghts as set forth herem above 
6 

9.4 It was further the policy of the City of Seattle, by and through policymakmg offiCials to 
7 

approve, acqUiesce, condone and ratify the unreasonable seizure and detention of the plamtlffs m the mCldent 

8 descnbed herem above, m VIOlation of their Fourth and Fourteenth Amendment nghts. 

9 
95 For purposes of liability for srud poliCies, praCtices and/or customs, Gil KerHkowske was the 

10 authonzed policy-maker on police matters, and hiS deCISIons, expliCit and de facto, were and are bmdmg on 

II defendant City of Seattle. 

12 96 The policy, practice and custom of approvmg, acqUlescmg m, condonmg and/or ratlfymg the 

13 unreasonable seizure and detentIOn of the plruntlffs m the mCldent descnbed herem, m VIOlation of their 

Fourth and Fourteenth Amendment nghts, was a deliberate chOice by defendant City of Seattle, by and 
14 

through Its chief of police and/or others 

15 
9 7 These poliCies, practices and customs were mamtamed With deliberate, reckless and/or 

16 
callous mwfference to the constitutIOnal nghts of the pi run tiffs as set forth herem above. 

17 

9 8 The above-descnbed poliCies, practices and customs of defendant City of Seattle proXimately 
18 

caused the depnvatlOn of the Fourth and Fourteenth Amendment nghts of the plruntlffs 

19 

9 9 As a proximate result of the above-descnbed poliCies, practices and customs of defendant 
20 

City of Seattle, and as a result of the depnvatlon of plamtlffs' Fourth and Fourteenth Amendment nghts, 

21 plamtiffs suffered personal mJunes as set forth herem above. 

22 
9.10 At all times matenal herem, defendant City of Seattle had a duty, under the Umted States 

23 Constitution, to properly supervise Seattle police officers. 

24 
9.11 At all times matenal herem, defendants City of Seattle had a duty, under the Fourth 

25 Amendment to the Umted States ConStitutIOn, to tram Seattle police officers not to arrest and detam 

26 mdlVlduals Without probable cause 
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9 12 Defendants failed to properly supervIse defendants John Doe and RIchard Roe 

2 
9.13 Defendants failed to properly tram defendants John Doe and RIchard Roe 

3 

9 14 The above-descnbed faIlures to supervIse and to tram were malntamed wIth dehberate, 
4 

reckless and/or callous mdlfference to the constitutIOnal nghts of plaintiffs as set forth herem above 
5 

915 The above-descnbed failures by defendants to properly supervIse and to properly train John 
6 

Doe and RIchard Roe proximately caused the depnvatlOn of the constttuttonal nghts of plamttffs as set forth 

7 herem above 

8 
9 16 As a proxImate result of the fatlure of defendants to properly supervIse and tram, and as a 

9 result of the depnvatlon of plaintiffs' constItutIOnal nghts, plamtlffs suffered personal mJunes as set forth 

10 herem above. 

11 X. SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION: 
12 ASSAULT AND BATTERY 

10 1 Plaintiffs hereby mcorporate and re-allege as If fully set forth herem each and every allegatIOn 
13 

of paragraphs 4 1 through 4 12 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

10.2 Defendants assaulted and battered plaintiffs Jasmme Mane Wells and Bnan Walton 

10 3 Defendant CIty of Seattle IS hable for the actIOns of the mdlvldual defendants under the 

doctnne of respondeat supenor. 

10 4 As a dIrect, proxImate and foreseeable result of wrongful actions descnbed herem above, 

plamtlffs have been damaged m an alllount m excess of the mimmum junsdtctIon of tills Court 

XI. SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION: 
FALSE ARRESTIFALSE IMPRISONMENT 

11.1 Plamtlffs hereby mcorporate and re-a1lege as If fully set forth herem each and every allegatIOn 

of paragraphs 4 1 through 4.12 

11 2 Defendants arrested and Impnsoned plaintIffs Jasrmne Mane Wells and Bnan Walton WIthout 

24 probable cause 

25 
11.3 Defendant CIty of Seattle IS hable for the actIOns of the mdtvldual defendants under the 

26 doctnne of respondeat superior. 
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11.4 As a direct, proximate and foreseeable result of wrongful actIOns descnbed herem above, 

2 plamllffs have been damaged m an amount m excess of the 1TI1mmurn junsructlOn of thiS Court. 

3 
XII. SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION: 

4 MALICIOUS PROSECUTION 
12 1 Plamllffs hereby mcorporate and re-allege as If fully set forth herem each and every allegatIOn 

5 
of paragraphs 4 1 through 4 12. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

122 Defendants malicIOusly charged plamtlffs Jasmme Mane Wells and Bnan Walton with 

cnmmal offenses Without probable cause. 

12 3 Defendant City of Seattle IS liable for the actIOns of the mruvldual defendants under the 

doctnne of respondeat superIOr 

124 As a direct, proximate and foreseeable result of wrongful actIOns descnbed herem above, 

plamllffs have been damaged m an amount m excess of the 1TI1mmum junsrucllon of this Court 

XIII. PUNITIVE DAMAGES ALLEGATIONS 

13 1 Plambffs hereby mcorporate and re-allege as If fully set forth herem each and every allegatIOn 
14 

of paragraphs 4 1 through 4.12. 

15 
13 2 The acts and omiSSIOns of defendants herem were mollvated by wrongful motives or mtent, 

16 or mvolved reckless or callous mdlfference to the constllutlOnal nghts of the plamllffs as set forth herem 

17 above 

18 
13 3 Defendant City of Seattle should mdemmfy the mdlvldual defendants for any damages 

19 awarded agamst them at the tnal of thiS actIOn, mcIurung pumbve damages 

20 13 4 Defendant City of Seattle IS responSible for the fault of the mdlVldual defendants because the 

21 mruvldual defendants were actmg as agents or servants of the City. Defendant City of Seattle IS liable for all 

22 damages awarded agamst the mruvldual defendants, mcludmg pumllve damages. RCW 422 070(1)(a) 

23 13 5 Because Jas1TI1ne Mane Wells and Bnan Walton are fault-free plambffs, defendant City of 

24 Seattle IS jomtly and severally liable for all damages awarded, mcludmg pumtlve damages. RCW 

4.22.070(l)(b) 
25 

26 
/ / 
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4 
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XIV. PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, plamtlffs pray for relief as follows. 

14.1 Compensatory Damages: The defendants should be reqUired to pay compensatory 

damages m an amount to be proven at tnal 

142 Punitive Damages: The defendants should be requlfed to pay pumtIve damages m an 

amount to be proven at tnal pursuant to TItle 42, Umted States Code, §1983; TItle 42, Umted States Code, 

6 §1988, RCW 4 22.070(1)(a), and RCW 4 22.070(1)(b) 

7 
143 Attorney's Fees: The defendants should be reqUired to pay the plamtIffs' reasonable 

8 attorney's fees and costs pursuant to TItle 42, Umted States Code, §1988 

9 
14.4 Other Relief: The Court should grant the plamtIffs such other and further relIef as the 

10 Court deems Just and eqUItable 

11 

12 JURY DEMAND 

Plamtlffs demand tnal by a Jury of twelve (12) m thIS matter 
13 

14 DATED tlns 12th day of March, 2002. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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